

📅 2023-08-28 🏠 41 m. 📍 Šiauliai



📄 Trumpas pristatymas

I have been working as a deputy manager at a care home based at ruislip. My job role is a demanding one but a very rewarding one deputizing and managing the home in the absence of the home manager. My job includes ensuring that the home is run effectively and that there is enough skill mix across the floors, liaising with the multi disciplinary team, this includes the GP, chiropodist, podiatrist and nurse specialists and also the 111 services in the case of emergencies.

As a deputy manager I also manage the rota ensuring that agency requests are kept to a minimum maintaining cost effectiveness within the home.

I am familiar with auditing, and currently my monthly audits include medication. Dining room experience, health and safety and infection control, all of which are submitted on a monthly basis with an action plan attached if necessary,

I am also very familiar with the CQC's key line of enquiry having been through three inspections which I was very much involved with.

I am also a trained moving and handling trainer.

I work hard to ensure that standards are met within the home and that the residents in my care are cared for with respect and the dignity that they deserve.

Previous to this I worked as a care supervisor for a 5 star luxury care home in ascot. My job role included managing the care assistants, managing skill mix, rota and on call, I left due to promotion.

Education and Qualification

24/04/2017 Advanced Level Apprenticeship in Adult Social Care

iCQ Level 3 Diploma in Health and Social Care (Adults) for England

A total of 16 Units ,59 credits

iCQ Level 3 Certificate in Preparing to Work in Adult Social Care

A Total of 9 Units ,21 credits

iCQ Level 2 Award in Employment Responsibilities and Rights in Health, Social Care or Children and Young People's Settings

A Total of 1 Unit, 3 credits

February 2017 Level 2 in Mathematics pass

February 2017 Level 2 in English

Speaking, listening and communication pass

Reading pass

Writing pass

20/01/2015 NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding The Care and Management of Diabetes

A Total of Units 4, 16 credits

20/08/2015 NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Mental Health Awareness

A Total of Units 10 , 13 credits

February 2014 Level 2 Diploma in Health and Social Care (Adults) for England

A Total of Units 16, 46 credits

06/04/2014 NCFE Level 2 Certificate in The Principles of Dementia Care

A Total of Units 7, 15 credits

22/07/2013 NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Preparing to Work in Adult Social Care

A total of Units 9 , 20 credits

25/04/2013 Level 1 Award in Book-Keeping and Accounts First Class Pass (3credits)

20/08/2010 OCR Level 1 Certificate in Adult Numeracy

20/09/2010 OCR Level 2 Certificate in Adult Literacy

10/07/2003 gained secondary education at Siauliai region Meskuiciai secondary school

Lithuanian language(mother tongue) State Level Mark 71

Lithuanian language (mother tongue, text interpretation) State Level Mark 74

English language State Level Mark 50

History State Level Mark 10

Mathematics School Level Mark 6

Key skills

Determined and decisive

Good at time management

Work well with others

Realible and dependable

Able to coordinate activities

Can teach and train others

Friendly and helpful

Passionate and careing

Work experience

Signature senior lifestyle started on 04/06/2017

Heath Lodge Care Services Ltd started on 02/07/2012

Tops Pizza Ltd 15/10/2008 - 01/07/2012

Mercure Thames Lodge Hotel 27/08/2007 - 29/08/2008

Gregory Staff Agency 06/04/2007 - 25/05/2007

Dynamic Cleaning 11/04/2006 - 01/04/2007

Hobbies and interests

Having two children, I am leading a busy life style, so I do enjoy our days out or just relaxing in front of the TV. My next passion are books, because I like reading a lot. I also love cooking and watching cooking programs. Most of all I like meeting new people and interacting with them.